
No. Question/ EN Answer's content

1

All the Annex that we have received are in PDF format, which makes us unable to edit the 

file. Also, the table in each Annex does not have enough space to fulfill all the required 

information. 

Is it possible for us to  create a file which is in Word format as if we are able to conduct all 

the required requirements you showed in the templates into this version?

If not, do you have other Annexes in Word format that we can use?

It is possible to create a file in WORD format to make it easy to fill in and ‘to 

have enough space to fulfil all the required information’ as long as it follows 

the format of the PDF file. 

2

Annex II-C

Term 3: Bidder Information

Turnover, Net Income for the past Three Financial Year

Question: Is this compulsory to fill in every year? 

Yes, it is

3

Annex II-D

Contact Details for Reference Check

Question: We cannot provide the client's contacts to other parties. Are we able to provide 

the signed contracts for your reference instead?

Yes, it is

Is the local preference is mandatory? 
Any bidder can apply if they can fulfil the language requirements, which 

would include the ability to confer with partners in Vietnamese

4 Request to provide the Q and A documents with all answers

- Open records in the link uploaded for Q&A section. The link is in a PDF file 

named "Ghi âm_Hội nghị Các nhà thầu"

-We cannot give any more details than we have provided to all bidders.  

5

According to the RFP Schedule Summary, the Proposals Receipt Deadline 31/05/2020 17:30 

GMT+7, Is it too late for us to join the bidding? -> if no, so we can send the 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT within 1-2 days 

and the Proposals Receipt before 31/05/2020 17:30 GMT+7.

Yes, you can join the bidding, the deadline for receipt of bids is 31/05/2020 

17:30 GMT+7

SECOND BATCH OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS


